
Fire Attacks Versus Landing Craft Flowchart 

Attack Versus a Landing Craft            Determining What Was Hit 
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Type of 

Attack 

Unless the LC is Beached, 

½ the FP (G12.61) 

Armor 

Target 

Facing? 

- Attack Crew (+2 CE Applies) 

- Attack all 5/8” counters ABOVE topmost                

AFV (BU AFV PRC are immune) 

- Attack All in infantry stack (no CE 

modifiers, but they do get vehicle modifiers 

if vehicle is attacked by the same shot 

(G12.674) 

The PRC of an AFV not normally allowed to 

be BU (e.g. a Carrier’s Inherent HS) MAY 

claim CE benefits vs. such a collateral 

attack. 

 

Ramp Down and 

LOS traced 

through VCA 

(G12.41) 

-Attack on Crew receives a 

+2 DRM 

-Attack large target Guns 

and unarmored vehicles 

(G12.671) 

Attack LC on * Vehicle line 

(DP = * Vehicle line 

number minus Final DR) 

-Determine AP or HE 

-Determine Area or 

Vehicular Target Type 

END 

Hit Superstructure? 

(Color dr < White 

dr) 

Hit Obtained? 

(See modifier 

Box) 

Is Final DR 

≤ * Vehicle 

Line? 

Resolve Collateral attack 

vs. Passengers 

LC Hull Hit. Resolve 

damage vs. LC 

B 

C 

END 

Is it a 

Critical 

Hit? 

Miss by 

One? 

Resolve Collateral attack 

vs. Crew. (G12.673) 

LC Upper Superstructure 

Hit. Resolve damage vs. LC. 

End 

D 

B 

Hit a Gun or a 

Vehicle/Wreck? 
Is LC Hit? 

Color dr < 

White dr? 

Resolve attack vs. 

Vehicle/Wreck (G12.676) 

Apply Critical Hit modifiers 

from C7.23 (or C7.31-32) 

Randomly Select ONE 

target from all of the large 

targets on board the LC. 

(Reroll any ties) 

Resolve Attack vs. Gun 

(G12.675) 

-Attack Crew (No CE DRM) 

-Attack all non-AFV 

vehicles and their PRC (no 

CE DRM) 

-Attack all infantry (no CE 

DRM) G12.671 

 

Large 

targets on 

board LC? 

E F 
Unless specified, all collateral attacks use the same original To Kill DR. 

 

All CE Benefits can be reduced to zero of firer’s height advantage is > 

range to target.  

 

All Dud results have no effect on LC or PRC. 

 

LC Modifiers for the To Hit DR 

- An amphibian always presents a Very Small target size (+2  TH, 

G13.422.This can be reduced to zero by having an elevation advantage > the 

range to that target). An amphibian is always HD. 

 

- Unlike an amphibian, being in a Water Obstacle does not make a LC a HD, 

Very Small Target. 

 

- A Watercraft is considered non-Stopped unless it is Beached/Immobilized. 

A Watercraft is always considered in Motion (unless Beached, E5.3) 

 

- A watercraft [EXC: a DD tank expending amphibious MP] entering from 

offboard is considered to have expended four MP to enter that Ocean hex, 

thus in most cases negating TH Cases C1, C2, J1 and J2. 

 

- A Gun may claim a -1 Target Acquisition the first time it fires in the game, 

provided it uses the Vehicle Target Type to fire at a Watercraft [EXC: a DD 

tank expending amphibious MP] in an OCEAN hex during that Watercraft’s 

initial MPh (or DFPh) of the game. The gun will lose any HIP or concealment. 

 

- An OCEAN hex may be Bore Sighted only if it is shallow (G13.45). 

 

Special Notes on Critical Hits: 

1: Case C on the To Kill (C7.23) never applies to LC. A CH vs. a LC only 

increases the DP by one (even from zero to one). 

2: CH vs. PRC does not double IFT or TK# (G12.64/G12.679) unless it is a 

large target hit instead of the LC (using rule G12.65). 

 

 

 

 



Fire Attacks Versus Landing Craft Flowchart, Continued 

Damage vs. the LC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Collateral Attack vs. Crew From Upper Superstructure Hit 
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B AP or HE? 

Armored 

Target 

Facing? 

Area or 

Vehicle 

Target Type? 

Re-read the chapter C 

rules. Area target type 

not allowed with AP 

ammo.  

Figure Final TK# normally 

using C7.311 AP To Kill 

table (Just below normal 

AP to kill table). 

Is Final TK 

DR ≤ ½ 

Final TK #? 

Fully 

Armored 

Target? 

Vehicle or 

Area 

Target 

Type? 

Figure Final TK # normally 

using C7.31 AP To Kill table. 

DP = * Vehicle Line  number 

minus Final TK DR.   

FULL FP * Vehicle Line 

(G12.63) C1.55 DRMs do not 

apply. 

Inflict 1 DP (+1 DP if a CH) 

DP = KIA # from IFT ½ FP 

(Apply C1.55 Mods).  

+1 DP if a CH. 

DP = Final TK # minus 

Final TK DR.  

+1 DP if a CH. 

Figure Final TK # normally 

using the C7.34 Table for 

armored, and the C7.342 

for unarmored. 

Return 

D 

Use attack’s Original IFT FP.  

Use original effects DR. 

Modify by the crew’s CE 

DRM (if applicable) 

Return 

E 

Collateral attack vs. 

Vehicle’s PRC. No CE 

benefit for anyone.  

Collateral attack vs. 

vehicle. (Resolve as a 

turret hit) 

Return 

F 

Collateral Attack vs. 

Vehicle. (Eliminated gun 

immobilizes the vehicle) 

Collaterally attack any 

infantry possessing. 

Resolve as an unarmored 

Vehicle. Gunshield DRM 

does not apply. 

Immobilization result = 

Malfunction instead.  

Is it 

possessed 

by 

infantry? 

Is Vehicle 

an AFV? 

Is Gun 

being 

towed? 

Is towing 

vehicle an 

AFV? 

Collateral attack vs. PRC 

of vehicle, NO CE DRM 

benefit. 
Return 
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